

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RIPON

Date: Monday 9th October 2017

Time: 7pm

Location: The Council Chamber, the Town Hall, Ripon, HG4 1DD

Present: Cllr P McHardy – The Right Worshipful The Mayor

CIIr L Barnes
CIIr M Chambers
CIIr A Gaskin
CIIr P Horton
CIIr S Hawke
CIIr P Pearson
CIIr C Powell
CIIr A Morgan
CIIr R Willis

In attendance: Mrs P Benson, the Clerk

Mr J Vauvert, Serjeant at Mace

Mr A Weston, the City Development Manager

14 members of the public.

Prior to the commencement of the meeting Canon Barry Pike opened the proceedings with Prayer.

resentation to
nsideration at
ject to the
facilitate
g the parking
al Conside NIVCC
el Smith, NYCC
n in Ripon.
e

The right to record, film and to broadcast meetings of Ripon City Council is permitted under the Openness of Local Government Regulations 2014. The rules of this council must be observed when recording is planned or is taking place. A copy of these rules is available from the Clerk, on our website and on the notice board. Anyone wishing to record is deemed to have accepted these rules. Any member of the public who does not wish to be recorded should make this known prior to commencement of the meeting.

	Following a lengthy discussion it was agreed that a working group would be formed to review car parking within the city consisting of six council members and the City Development Manager. The working group will investigate how the current and future parking needs of the City can be met, meeting with the HBC and NYCC officers. A report will be returned to Full Council for review in December 2017.
150-17	To receive an update on the position appointment of Arrowsmith Associates Ltd.
	Cllr Horton advised that following a meeting with Cllrs McHardy, Horton, Morgan and the Clerk the basis of appointment of Arrowsmith Associates had been agreed as follows:
	It was agreed that the Council would fund up to two hours work per day during the planning inquiry, this would include responding to queries that arise from the barrister (RCC appointed) daily during the inquiry. Arrowsmith Associates fee rate is £100 per hour plus VAT.
	It was further agreed that should the residents group raise funds in excess of those anticipated (£5,400) that any additional funds raised would be used to pay for Arrowsmith Associates' attendance at the inquiry with Ripon City Council being responsible for the balance of fees agreed, up to £1,600 plus VAT maximum.
151-17	To receive an update on the Railway Reinstatement Study and to agree the basis on which the tenderers will be selected.
	Cllr Morgan advised that the deadline for submission of tender documents was 6 th October 2017 and that five responses have been received.
	That a working group be formed to select three of the tenderers before inviting them to an interview/presentation to the working group.
	That the working group be chaired by Cllr McHardy and four Councillors with the Clerk in attendance.
	Proposed – Cllr Pearson Seconded – Cllr Chambers
	RESOLVED by a show of hands with five in favour, three against and two abstentions.
	A counter proposal was received, that the working group be chaired by Cllr McHardy and six Councillors with the Clerk in attendance.
	Proposed – Cllr McHardy Seconded – Cllr Horton
	RESOLVED by a show of hands with three in favour, five against and two abstentions.
	Cllr Pearson's proposal was carried.
450.47	Cllr Morgan left the meeting at 8:12pm.
152-17	To discuss the provision of the temporary bus service in Ripon.
	Cllr Chambers provided a brief update on the temporary bus service, advising that the current provider has concerns regarding the number of passengers using the service. NYCC are investigating how alternative provision can be made, including investigating using a fleet bus.
	Cllr Horton reminded Councillors that County Councillor John Blackie will be presenting to Council on Monday 16 th October at 6:45pm on the Little White Bus Service.
153-17	To receive the following correspondence: 1. Email dated 20 th September 2017 – Railway Reinstatement; 2. Letter dated 20 th September 2017 – Proposed Railway Reinstatement.
	That these items of correspondence be received and noted.
	Proposed – Cllr Willis Seconded – Cllr Horton

	only.
	None received.
155-17	To receive a report from North Yorkshire County Councillors if appropriate – for information only.
	None received.
156-17	Mayoral Announcements – for information.

With business concluded the meeting was closed at 8:35pm.

These minutes were recorded and prepared by Paula Benson, Clerk to the City Council.

